BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

August 19, 2020

DCIATION OF

WATER AGENCIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness

i 0 Achi t
Reliable Public chievemen
Power Provider




Table of Contents
August 19, 2020

Agenda Item #IIL.....ccoooviniiiiiiiiiiiii Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV.........ccovnvinnee. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 5,2020

Agenda Item #VL...coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiireiirierie e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



N ™ e}

m Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
August 19, 2020 — 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

11. Roll Call

_____Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
__ Tom Groneman, District 2
___Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position |
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

I11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 5, 2020
V. Visitors

VI General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update

il. CARES Act

1. Online Service Application

iv. Customer Service Update

V. Revenue Bond Sale

vi. Miscellaneous Comments
VII. Board Comments

VIIL Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-5-20
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5, 2020

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Mr. Eidson, President; Robert L. Milan, Vice President;
Mary Gonzales, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Rose Mulvany Henry and Thomas Groneman.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jim Epp,
Executive Director Water Operations; Johnnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric
Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Jody Franchett, Director Administrative Services and Paul Crocker,
Supervisor Maintenance, Nearman Water Treatment.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Eidson called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 Pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If you were
using Zoom, it would appear on your screen. Mr. Eidson introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the GM, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman,
and carried.

Motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Work Session of July 15, 2020 by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and carried. .

Motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 15, 2020 by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and carried.

Mr. Eidson turned the meeting over to Mr. Johnson.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5, 2020

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Kamp if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager’s Reports

1.

ii.

1.

1v.

COVID-19 Update/Cares Act: Mr. Johnson spoke to the Board about executive staff
communications regarding the pandemic and the requirements of mask wearing/social
distancing required at Level 3. He also briefed on these ongoing discussions:

a. Working with employees with kids in school.

b. Guidelines regarding employees getting tested.

Mr. Dumovich gave an update on company COVID -19 matters.

Mr. Johnson and Mr. Dumovich answered questions from the Board regarding
communicating with employees about various protocols.

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Hinson also answered questions regarding customer service
processes due to the continued closing of the lobby.

June 2020 Financials: Ms. Austin presented the June 2020 Financials

2020 Second Quarter Financials: Ms. Austin gave a PowerPoint presentation on the
second quarter financials (see attached).

Ms. Lawson confirmed that the June 2020 Financial approval could be encompassed in
the approval of the Second Quarter Financials.

Motion was made to approve the 2020 Second Quarter Financial results by Ms.
Gonzales, seconded by Jeff Bryant and carried.

Rosedale Reliability Project — Argentine Distribution: Mr. Jeremy Ash updated the
Board on current areas of focus with the Rosedale area project.

a. In the Armourdale area around 8" and Douglas they were tying a couple of
feeders together to improve reliability in that area. Work should be completed
early in September.

b. Work in the Barber substation area around 17" and Lawrence down to the 10™

and Douglas area is ongoing. They would be setting smaller steel poles, similar
Page 2 of 4

th



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5, 2020

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

in size to the Leavenworth Road and Legends area that would carry the
distribution facility. They would also have the opportunity to move the
distribution underneath the transmission line. This meant that all of our facility
would be on one side of the road, any of the crossings that needed to happen,
would happen under the street and pop back up and feed the north side of the
road. After the coms companies move their facilities the area would be cleaned
up and be much more appealing. Work should hopefully be completed by
Thanksgiving.

Mr. Ash answered questions from the Board.

v.  Water Maintenance Analysis: Mr. Paul Crocker gave a PowerPoint presentation to
update the Board on predictive maintenance projects underway at the Nearman Water
Treatment Plant. (see attached).

Mr. Crocker answered questions from the Board.

Revisit Item #6 Visitors

Mr. Carl Freese, 3312 Brown Avenue. Mr. Brown discussed with the Board his situation with
his utility bill. He paid a bill that was not his and needed to have it switched to his account. He
lived at the address from 2013 - 2016, then again this year.

Mr. Johnson said that Ms. Hinson, Executive Director of Customer Service, would follow-up
with him.

Tamara Thierry, 2313 N. 21% St., was calling in support of Mr. Freese.

Item #8 Board Comments

Mr. Eidson thanked all for their presentations.
Mr. Groneman echoed Mr. Eidson’s comments. He expressed appreciation for Mr.

Crocker’s expertise in his field. Also, he thanked the staff for their diligence during this time.

Mr. Milan echoed the previous comments.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY AUGUST 5, 2020
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Bryant echoed the previous comments.

Ms. Gonzales echoed the previous comments. She also expressed her thanks to Mr.
Dumovich for keeping them updated on COVID situation. She wanted everyone to stay safe.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed the previous comments.

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry and carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4



General Manager/
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI































































Moving towards Predictive
Maintenance with Condition
Monitoring technology

(Ultrasound and Vibration Analysis)
a work in progress

Paul Crocker: Supervisor of Maintenance at Nearman Water



Maintenance Strategies (brief overview)

* Run to Failure — use where appropriate (lights, noncritical assets)

* Preventive Maintenance — Where no suitable condition monitoring
technologies are available (Chlorine and Ammonia handling assets) —
typically risk and calendar or run hour based

* Proactive Maintenance — Tightening, Lubrication, Cleaning (TLC)

* Precision Maintenance — Laser Alignment, Precision greasing (Grease
Meter and Ultrasound)

* Predictive Maintenance — Oil Analysis, Thermal Imaging, Ultrasonic
(passive and active) technologies, Motor Current Signature Analysis,
etc



Run to Failure

* Examples

* Overhead room light bulbs - no one tests them; we wait for them to fail and
we replace them

* Television —we replace them when they quit working
* Cell Phones — we replace them when they quit working and get a new one
* Toilets — we repair them when they fail to flush

This is a valid maintenance strategy where the cost and impact of failure is less
than the cost of preventive actions — It’s a deliberate decision based on
economical effectiveness not to preform PM, but to let the asset run to fail.



Preventive Maintenance

A strategy based on inspection, replacement and overhaul at fixed interval
regardless of its actual condition at that time.

* Examples

* Car tires - we can observe when they are sufficiently worn with our eyes and replace
them (hopefully) before they would completely fail

e Car engine oil — 4000 miles

* Overhauling of plant Chlorine handling and feeding equipment — 1 year (Part of our
Risk Management Program)

PM’s sometime expose hidden problems that cause generation of
follow-up work. Generally done where no technology exists to determine
internal condition, or time set due to regulatory constraint.



Proactive Maintenance

Maintenance activities that are regularly taken to ensure the machine
continues to provide trouble free operation

* Tighten — Check for and tighten loose connections (mechanical and
electrical)

* Lubricate — Simple lubrication tasks (replacing color change desiccant
breathers)

* Clean — Keep machine wiped down, and surrounding area clean and
orderly (changing air filters)

* AKA - TLC



Precision Maintenance

Very specific precision maintenance done to ensure trouble free

operation, minimize wear and downtime. Involves specialized tools and
training.

* Laser Alignment - Motor, Coupling, Gearbox
* Laser Alignment - of Belts and Sheaves

* Precision Lubrication — Dedicated clear grease gun, Specific dedicated
lubricant, Grease Meter, Structureborn Ultrasound tool

* Filtration — Filtering lubricant fluids to reduce particle contamination



Predictive / Condition Based Maintenance

* Infrared — Thermal Imager or spot radiometer
* Oil Analysis — Samples taken at interval (run hour, or calendar based)

* Ultrasound — Active (Transducer and Transceiver) — Used for thickness
testing (signal is emitted from the device and received back then analyzed)

— Fish Finder technology

* Ultrasound — Passive (Structureborne and Airborne) — Inaudible sounds are
generated by equipment heterodyned and analyzed — Can tell you
something is wrong very quickly

* Friction
* Impacting
* Turbulence

* Vibration Analysis — Transducer converts mechanical vibration to electrical

signal for amplitude and frequency that is analyzed by an analyst

PC1



May remove this as its just lengthens the presentation

sl Y
FEL ST




Sound

* Infrasound is anything below 20Hz and below the range of human
hearing

* Humans hear a range of frequency’s 20Hz to 20kHz

* Ultrasound ranges from 20kHz to 40kHz and is above the level we can
hear

* SDT instruments listen to frequency’s 36kHz to 40kHz with a sweet
spot of 38.8 kHz












Practical - Condition Based Maintenance

Control System — High Service Pump 3 Run Hours

2. WwiInterfaces — Sends run hours from the control system historian
to Maximo

3. Maximo PM module sees the hours and generates a WO to go do a
condition assessment

4. Print the work order — Work with UAS4 and SDT 340 — set them up
to record data

5. Upload and analyze collected Data in UAS4















SDT 340 Data Collector — 5 tools in one

* Structure born Ultrasound Tool (Contact Probe, Magnet, and Grease
zerk adapter)

* Airborne Ultrasound — Flex Wand
* Vibration - Accelerometer

* RPM - Photo tachometer

* Temperature - Radiometer














































































Thank you—The End

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS WELCOME!!!!
Paul Crocker
Supervisor of Maintenance
Nearman Water Treatment Plant
X9251
pcrocker@bpu.com





